
P a g e  | 1 
 
NPA Board Meeting  

April 8, 2025   4:15 pm  

  

Agenda Item 1: 

CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA  

 

Subject:  

1.1 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.  

 

Action Requested:  

1.1 Approval  

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

A director, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the agenda or the order of 

the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board. Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an "emergency situation" 

exists or "immediate action" is needed.  

 

Fiscal Implications:  

None  

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess, Letty Podesta 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 2: 

CONSENT AGENDA  

A director can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular 

agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda 

and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board.  

 

Subject:  

2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants for NPA  

 

Action Requested:  

Approval  

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

This is a monthly process. The warrants are inspected and clarification is given if needed. See attached.  

 

Fiscal Implications:  

Warrants: -34,770.82 

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess, Letty Podesta 

  



P a g e  | 2 
 
Agenda Item 2: 

CONSENT AGENDA  

A director can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular 

agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda 

and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board.  

 

Subject:  

2.2 Consideration of approval of minutes from the February 11th Board Meeting  

 

Action Requested:  

Approval  

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine monthly process for 

the Board. The minutes for the March 11, 2025 board meeting are attached.  

 

Fiscal Implications:  

None  

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess, Letty Podesta 

 

 

Item 3: 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  

 

Subject:  

3.1 Comments by the Public  

 

Action Requested:  

None  

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.  

 

Fiscal Implications:  

None  

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess 

 

 

 

 

 

 



P a g e  | 3 
 
Agenda Item 4: 

ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED  

 

Subject:  

4.1 Approval of updated ELO-P Plan Guide 

 

Action Requested:  

Approval  

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

The ELO-P Plan has been revised by the Director. This was due in part to the corrective action plan initiated by the 23-24 

audit findings. The goal was to ensure that our program is in compliance with the ELOP requirements. 

 

Fiscal Implications:  

none 

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess 

 

 

Agenda Item 4: 

ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED  

 

Subject:  

4.2 Approval of 2025-26 School Calendar 

 

Action Requested:  

Approval  

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

The board has requested that the Director draft several calendars for the upcoming school year. The different calendars 

presented have been created given input from a survey to our stakeholders.  

 

Fiscal Implications:  

none 

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess, Letty Podesta 

 

 

 

 

 



P a g e  | 4 
 
Agenda Item 4: 

ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

 

Subject:  

4.3 Approval of school-administered AP and IB exams for Seal of Biliteracy competency assessment 

 

Action Requested:  

Approval 

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

The school is able to establish a board approved assessment procedure to establish Seal of Biliteracy eligibility.  

 

Fiscal Implications:  

None  

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 5:  

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

Subject:  

5.1 Consideration of potential stakeholder concerns or perceived dangers of free association and exchange of ideas.  

 

Action Requested:  

Discussion 

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

Are there any perceived restrictions or dangers in teaching certain subjects or participating in any activities within or 

outside NPA? It is especially important to identify concerns among our foreign students, their parents, and hosts. 

 

Fiscal Implications:  

None  

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess, Bob Ziemer 

 

 

 

 

 

 



P a g e  | 5 
 
Agenda Item 5:  

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

Subject:  

5.2 Charter Petition Presentation on April 16th  

 

Action Requested:  

Discussion 

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

The Director will have the opportunity to formally present our Charter Petition to the HCOE Board of Trustees. This is 

meant as a time to share updates to the petition. The board may consider how this meeting will be shared with our school 

community. 

 

Fiscal Implications:  

None  

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6:  

REPORTS  

 

Subject:  

6.1 Director's Report  

 

Action Requested:  

Information  

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools.  

 

Fiscal Implications:  

None  

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess 

 

 

 

 



P a g e  | 6 
 
Agenda Item 6:  

REPORTS  

 

Subject:  

6.2 NPA Middle School Report  

 

Action Requested:  

Information  

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

Each month the Charter Director will give an update on middle school programs and events. 

 

Fiscal Implications:  

None  

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6: 

REPORTS  

 

Subject:  

6.3 NPA High School Report  

 

Action Requested:  

Information  

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

Each month the Charter Director will give an update on high school programs and events. 

 

Fiscal Implications:  

None  

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess 

 

 

 

 

 



P a g e  | 7 
 
7. OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION  

Subject:  

7.1 The Board Chair will verbally review items to be discussed during the Closed Session as listed below.  

 

Action Requested:  

Discussion 

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

The Charter Director will discuss potential staffing changes related to the 25-26 school year. 

 

Fiscal Implications:  

None  

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess 

 

 

 

 

7. OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION  

Subject:  

7.2 Closed Session Open Hearing  

 

Action Requested:  

Discussion 

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

The public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session. Speakers are limited to three 

minutes each. The Board is not allowed under the law to take action on matters that are not on the agenda. 

 

Fiscal Implications:  

None  

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



P a g e  | 8 
 
7. OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION  

Subject:  

7.3 Adjourn to Closed Session  

7.3.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal Release (§ 54957) 

 

Action Requested:  

Discussion 

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

The Board will adjourn to closed session pursuant to Government Code 54950 - 54962. Closed Session attendees will 

include Board members; Adam Hess: Director and other individuals that may be invited to attend by the Board.  

 

Fiscal Implications:  

None  

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess 

 

 

 

8. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION  

Subject:  

8.1 Report of Action Taken During Closed Session 

 

Action Requested:  

Discussion 

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

The Director will report on any action taken during the closed session.  

 

Fiscal Implications:  

None  

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



P a g e  | 9 
 
Agenda Item 9: 

NEXT BOARD MEETING  

 

Subject:  

9.1 Possible Agenda Items  

 

Action Requested:  

Discussion 

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting. 

 

Fiscal Implications:  

None  

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 9: 

NEXT BOARD MEETING  

 

Subject:  

9.2 Next Board Meeting Date: May 13th at 4:15 pm 

  

Action Requested:  

None  

 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:  

The next board meeting is based on the adopted board meeting schedule.  

 

Fiscal Implications:  

None  

 

Contact Person/s:  

Adam Hess 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 10:  

ADJOURN 





































Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy District Governing Board 
Tuesday, March 11, 2025 

NPA HS, Rm2 
1761 11th Street Arcata, CA 95521 

 

Minutes 
3:04pm 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order/Agenda 

Board Members present: Bob Ziemer, Jim Hilton, Danise Tomlin, Becca Hall  
                   Absent: Kathy O’Shea 

   

Others present: Corey Weber, HCOE Assistant Superintendent Business Services; August 
Deshai, HCOE Liaison; Adam Hess, Charter Director; Letty Podesta, Board Secretary 

  

1.1 Adopt the Agenda 
It was moved by Danise Tomlin and seconded by Jim Hilton to adopt the 
agenda.  
Ayes  Noes  Absent     
Bob Ziemer   Kathy O’Shea   
Jim Hilton     
Danise Tomlin 
Becca Hall 
Motioned carried, 4-0-1 

 

2. Fiscal Board Training 
2.1 The board received fiscal training from Corey Weber. 

 
 

3. Consent Agenda 
 
Notice to the Public 
All matters listed under this category are considered to be routine by the Governing 
Board and will be enacted by one motion on a roll call vote. There will be no separate 
discussion of these items However, if discussion is required, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and considered separately.  

3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants for the Northcoast Preparatory and 
Performing Arts Academy (NPA).  



3.2 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the February 11th Board Meeting.  
 

It was moved by Danise Tomlin and seconded by Jim Hilton to approve the 
Consent Agenda with minor corrections to the February meeting minutes.  
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer   Kathy O’Shea 
Jim Hilton    
Danise Tomlin 
Becca Hall 
Motioned carried, 4-0-1 

 
4. Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda 

4.1 Comments by the Public: 
No comments.  

 
5. Action Items to Be Considered 

5.1 Approval of NPA’s Corrective Action Plan. 
 
The board reviewed NPA’s Corrective Action Plan.   
 
It was moved by Jim Hilton and seconded by Danise Tomlin to approve the 
NPA’s Corrective Action Plan.  
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer   Kathy O’Shea 
Jim Hilton     
Danise Tomlin 
Becca Hall 
Motioned carried, 4-0-1 

5.2 Update to New CA minimum Wage. 
  
Charter Director Adam Hess informed the board of the increase in CA 
minimum wage as of January 1, 2025. The wage will increase Kitchen staff’s 
pay from $16.00 to $16.50.  
 
It was moved by Bob Ziemer and seconded by Becca Hall to approve the CA 
minimum wage increase.  
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer   Kathy O’Shea 
Jim Hilton     
Danise Tomlin 
Becca Hall 
Motioned carried, 4-0-1 



 

5.3 2nd Interim Charter School Certification 

The board reviewed and discussed the 2nd Interim documents in length. HCOE 
Assistant Superintendent Business Services, Corey Weber assisted the board 
with questions and guiding board members through the 2nd Interim 
documents.  
It was moved by Danise Tomlin and seconded by Becca Hall to approve the 
2nd Interim Charter School Certification.  
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer   Kathy O’Shea 
Jim Hilton     
Danise Tomlin 
Becca Hall 
Motioned carried, 4-0-1 

5.4 Approval of NPA’s Updated Bylaws 

The board reviewed and discussed NPA’s updated bylaws.  
It was moved by Jim Hilton and seconded by Danise Tomlin to approve the 
NPA’s Updated Bylaws.  
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer   Kathy O’Shea 
Jim Hilton     
Danise Tomlin 
Becca Hall 
Motioned carried, 4-0-1 

5.5 Approval of Auditor for Fiscal Year 24-25 

Charter Director Adam Hess informed the board that Baker Tilly would be the 
best auditor selection. Although Baker Tilly rate has increased, the company 
seems to be a good fit with an established working relationship. 
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer   Kathy O’Shea 
Jim Hilton     
Danise Tomlin 
Becca Hall 
Motioned carried, 4-0-1 

 
6. Discussion Items 

6.1 Calendar Data Update. 
Charter Director Adam Hess presented the data collected in response to the 

2025-2026 calendar questionnaire. The board requested multiple mock 

calendars that reflect the majority of the collected responses.  



 

6.2 Update to Charter Petition Renewal. 

Charter Director Adam Hess informed the board that the petition has been 

submitted. The public hearing will be held on April 16th at 3:00pm. 

 

6.3 Budget Assumptions Leading to Budget Adoption for the 2025-26 School Year. 

Charter Director Adam Hess informed the board that he is currently working 

on the budget assumptions for the 25-26 school year.  

 

7. Reports 

7.1 Charter Director’s Report 

Charter Director Adam Hess updated the board on the next Parent Council 

meeting and incoming donations.  

 

7.2 NPA Middle School Report 

Charter Director Adam Hess updated the board on the National History Day, 

Science Fair, and the 8th grade Washington DC trip.  

 

7.3 NPA High School Report 

Charter Director Adam Hess updated the board on the Freshman Sophomore 

play (Midsummer Night’s Dream), annual High School Ashland Trip, IB testing, 

and Valentines day celebration.  

 

8. Next Board Meeting 

8.1 Possible Agenda Items 

None 

 

8.2 Next Board Meeting Date: April 8th at 4:15pm. 

 

9. Adjournment at 6:20pm 

 

 

 

 

 
  


	NPA Board Packet 4.8.25.pdf
	March Warrants.pdf
	NPA Draft Board Meeting Minutes 3.11.25.pdf

